Redacted

From:
Sent: 4/15/2010 11:32:52 AM
To: 'Clinton, Jeanne' (jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Redacted Berman,
Janice S (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JSBa); |Redacted |
[Redacted |
[Redacted 'Fogel, Cathleen
A" (cathleen.fogel@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:

Subject: PG&E's Innovator Pilot Supplemental AL - review draft

Hi Jeanne,

Attached is PG&E's proposed revisions to the Innovator Pilot Advice Letter for your review prior to our
filing the changes in our supplemental advice letter. We are proposing to add an additional $4.5M {o
the Innovator Pilots budget for a total of $8.8M. We are also asking for a 7 day protest period and
approval in 14 days subject to your OK with that timing.

We would like to file the AL on Friday April 23 so we would appreciate hearing back from you by
Wednesday, April 21.

If you have any questions feel free to contact me atRedacted or‘ Redacted

<<L,..>>

~Sandy
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